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- Ruth Nettles 0 30 zv5-7c-d 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
RE: TG723rThe Briar Patch 

Okay. Thanks, we’ll process today. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula I s l e r  
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2003 12:12 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: TG723/The Briar Patch 

Yes. It is OK to open this docket (Certificate 
effective date of 2/28/03. Please put Document 
received today. Thanks. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2003 12:lO PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TG723/The Briar Patch 

in the name of J.C. Burke, Inc.) with an 
No. 02030-03 with the copy of what you 

Hi, again. I have another 
2000, 2001, and 2003 RAFs 
cancellation dkt. Thanks. 

request for cancellation written on the check submitted to pay 
with P / I  postmarked 3/6/03, please advice if we can open 
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